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From: Ronald Takerei
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 11:26 am
To: Rajeshwari Mahadevappa
Subject: RE: Acknowledgment of Submission
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender | Report

Teena koe Raj

Thank you for the prompt response. | made an error in my submission. Am | able to amend this? This was
my preferred option, option 1, not option 2, the same as the other two.

Reduce the District Wide Benefit Rate for water and wastewater
Option 1: Reduce the District Wide Benefit Rates (Council’s
Preferred Option)

Can |l amend my submission?

Naaku iti nei - Ronald Takerei

On 06/05/2025 09:47 NZST Rajeshwari Mahadevappa
<rajeshwari.mahadevappa@waitomo.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Ronald,

Please find the copy of all the submissions attached.

Thank you

Raj

Rajeshwari Mahadevappa | Graduate Policy Advisor
Waitomo District Council | Kaunihera a-rohe

15 Queen Street, Te Kuiti 3910

PO Box 404, Te Kuiti 3941

Phone 07 878 0800 |Mobile: |DDI: 07 878 0834
www.waitomo.govt.nz|Follow us on Facebook



7€ hanga tani o ttou Takiwa
Shaping our District together

From: Ronald Takerei
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 8:12 pm

dAP Submission No

To: Rajeshwari Mahadevappa <Rajeshwari.Mahadevappa@waitomo.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Acknowledgment of Submission

Teenaa koe Raj,

Are you able to send a copy of the submissions that | sent please.

Naaku iti nei - Ronald Takerei, Admin Support for Te Whare Hauaauru ki Uta.

On 03/05/2025 13:47 NZST Rajeshwari Mahadevappa
<rajeshwari.mahadevappa@waitomo.govt.nz> wrote:

Dear Ronald,

Thank you for your submission.

Council is hearing verbal submissions at the Hearings on 14 May.

. 038b

Community consultation

28 March — 30 April 2025

Hearings 14 May 2025
Deliberations 10 June 2025
Council Meeting 30 June 2025




dAP Submission No. 038b

Council Meetings, Hearings, and Deliberations are open to the public, and
you are welcome to attend all or part of any meeting. All meetings will be live
webcast with the link made available on the morning of the meeting on our
website.

Copies of all written submissions will be made available on our website two
working days before the Hearing. Please note your phone number, email,
and postal address will be redacted from your submission.

Council will then meet to deliberate on all submissions (both written and
verbal), before making a final decision on 30 June 2025.

Yours Sincerely

Have Your Say

Waitomo District Council | Kaunihera a-rohe
15 Queen Street, Te Kuiti 3910

PO Box 404, Te Kuiti 3941

Phone 07 878 0800 | Fax: 07 878 7771
www.waitomo.govt.nz|Follow us on Facebook

7€ hanga tahi o tAtou Tariwa

Shaping our District together
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